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Mr Jolin Connolly 
Bord Na Mona 
Resource Recovery 
Leabeg 
Tu1 la inore 
cou11ty orraiy 

1 5 February 20 1 7 

m a  
I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhaireacht urn Chaamhnli Cornhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  w82 1 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
~ 3 5  wa2 I 

T t353 53 9160600 
F +353 53 9160699 
E info@epa le 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Reg. No: WO2S3-01 wepale 

Re: Waste Licence Reoister Number WO283-01, Bord na M6na locatcd at Drehid 
Mec ti a i i  i ca I Bi o lo g i ca I T rca t m c ii t Fa ci I it v, Sect i o i i  4 9 Est  cii si0 ii Req u est . 

Dear Mr Connolly 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 9"' November 2016, in relation to the above 
req lies t . 

I ani to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the European Communities 
(Birds and Natural Habitats) Regidations 201 1 and 2013 that the Agency has t i h e  a 
determination that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the Imject, individually or in 
combination \.vith other plans or projects, is not likely to have a significant effect on a 
European site(s). Notificatio'n of this deteniiination is attached for your reference. 

Please direct any fiirtlier correspondence in  relation to this matter to Administration, 
Env i ro nni e t i  ta I Lice iis i ng Pro gra ni ti1 e, 0 ffi ce o f E ti vi ro nni e n ta 1 Sus t a i na b i I i t  y , E nvi 1.0 time ti t a I 
Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, .lolitistown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

1 
I 1 

\'ours sincerely, 

Noeleen Roclie 
Programme Officer 
Env i ro m i  en t a 1 L t cens i iig Pro2 ra ni ni e 
0 ffice o f E ti v i 1.0 11 m e n ta I Sus t a i nab i I I i y 

End 



Appropriate Assessment Screening Determination 

I n  accordance with Regulation 42(1) of the European Communities (Birds and Natural 
Habitats) Regulations 201 1 as amended, the Agency has undertaken Appropriate 
Assessment screening to assess, in view of best scientific knowledge and the conservation 
objectives of the site, if the proposed activity, individually or in combination with other plans 
or projects is likely to have a significant effect on a European Site. I n  this context, particular 
attention was paid to the European Sites listed below. 

:onsent Details 

Licence Reg. No. 

Licensee Name: 

Type of Consent Sought: 

Location of Facility: 

Licence Extension Application 
Date: 
I 
i 
European Sites assessed: 

Date of AA Screening 
Determination: 

WO283-01 

Bord na Mona plc 

S49/S92 extension to period of licence 

Coolcarrigan and Drummond, Carbury, 
County Kildare. 

9/11/2016 

Ballynafagh Lake SAC [001387] 

Ballynafagh Bog SAC [000391] 

The Long Derries, Edenderry SAC [000925] 

River Barrow and River Nore SAC [002162] 

27/1/2017 

I 
4 A  Screening Determination 

That the proposed activity is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of 
any European site and that it can be excluded, on the basis of objective information, that 
the proposed activity, individually or in combination with other plans or projects, will have a 
significant effect on any European site and accordingly determined that an Appropriate 
Assessment of the proposed activity was not required. 

The reason for this determination is as follows: 

Storm water from the facility discharges into a river network that does not drain 
directly into the above SACS. The network drains some 35km downstream into the 
River Barrow and River Nore SAC. Stormwater discharges are subject to trigger levels 
in the licence. There are no process emissions to surface water from the facility. 

&-+---7 Brian Meaney 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Date: 27.1.2017 


